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Monday, December 23, 2024 at 15:12:28 Greenwich Mean TimeMonday, December 23, 2024 at 15:12:28 Greenwich Mean TimeMonday, December 23, 2024 at 15:12:28 Greenwich Mean TimeMonday, December 23, 2024 at 15:12:28 Greenwich Mean Time

Subject:Subject:Subject:Subject: (none)
Date:Date:Date:Date: Thursday 19 December 2024 at 17:55:27 Greenwich Mean Time
From:From:From:From: Ben Yallop
To:To:To:To: Jane Piper
Attachments:Attachments:Attachments:Attachments: SHMA 2022 update.pdf, image001.png, image002.jpg, image003.png, image004.png,

image005.png, image006.png, image007.png, image008.png, image009.png, image010.png,
image011.png

From: "Shanshan Li" <Shanshan@kewplanning.co.uk>
Date: 11/05/2023 at 09:55:22
To: "Jane Piper" <jane.piper@bartonwillmore.co.uk>,"Michael Calder
(mcalder@phase2planning.co.uk)" <mcalder@phase2planning.co.uk>,"Peter Atkin"
<peter.atkin@pegasusgroup.co.uk>,"Richard.Clews@struttandparker.com"
<Richard.Clews@struttandparker.com>
Cc: "Ben Yallop" <Ben.Yallop@croudace.co.uk>,"Steve Read
(steve.read@stonebondltd.com)" <steve.read@stonebondltd.com>,"Carl Glossop"
<Carl.Glossop@countrysidepartnerships.com>,"Emma Gladwin"
<emma.gladwin@redrow.co.uk>,"Federica Ambrosini"
<federica@kewplanning.co.uk>,"Kathryn Williams" <Kathryn@kewplanning.co.uk>
Subject: Shenfield R03 - Housing policy

Hi all,

 

We have spoken to the Director of Housing, and their department is experiencing
some resourcing issues which results in significant delays in sending out comments.

 

I have been informed that they are prioritising this. However, I suggest you start
working with the latest updated SHMA (see attached) for the housing mix in case
there might be further delays.

 

 

Kind regards,

Shanshan

 

Shanshan Li
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Planner

KEW Planning Ltd

+44 2921 690034
shanshan@kewplanning.co.uk
www.KEWPlanning.co.uk
Suite 4, 11 Cathedral Road, Cardiff, CF11 9HA

Knowledgeable | Experienced | Wins
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